
Sierra County Commission 
Sierra County Commission Chambers 

1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
Thursday July 31st, 2025 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO MEETING VIA: 
(http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) 

(https://www.youtube.com/@SierraCountyCommission) 
 

Call to Order: 9:00 AM Special Meeting 
 
Roll Call: Travis Day-Chairman   Amy Whitehead-Clerk 
  James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair   Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
  Hank Hopkins-Commissioner  Amber Vaughn-County Manager 
 
Pledge Of Allegiance 
 
New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures.  
 
 Introduction of Guests  
 

I. Approval of Agenda: 
II. Approval of Minutes: 
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes 
IV. Consent Agenda: 
V. Presentations/reports: 
VI. Board of Finance: 
VII. Old Business:  
VIII. New Business: 
IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurements: 

A. Custom Truck Capital/Peterbilt – Sourcewell Lease Agreement  
X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 

A. Resolution No. 2025-61 FY 26 Budget Adjustment 
B. Resolution No. 2025-62 Amended Fourth Quarter Report Ending June 30, 2025 
C. Resolution No. 2025-63 FY 25 End of the Year Budget Adjustment   
D. Resolution No. 2025-64 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2026 Final Budget 

XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H) : 
Pending and Threatened Litigation : 

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session: 
XIII. Adjourn 
 
 
 

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897


Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, August 19th, 2025, at 10:00 AM. 
Items for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 
5:00pm on the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, 
New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as 
possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible 
formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format 
is needed. 

 

  



NEW MEXICO
SIERRA COUNState of New Mexico

Count! Cle
575-891-2810

County of Sierra

s75-891-62t 5

Couno Shetiff
575-891-9150

575-891-2589

575-110-4900

I7l2 N. Date, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Me-uico 87901

.4nber l'oughn, CounA. Monoger
5 7 5-89t-62 I 5 wice 5 7 5-891-9 51 I JL\

0713112025

Attached you will find the sample lease proposal and unit specifications for your review and
approval.

Since ly,
Amber Vaughn
County lvlanager

Cahdoce Chavz

575-891-3524
575-894-62t5

Truris Dtr

s7s-89,1-62t 5

RE: Custom Truck Caoital / Sourcewell Lease Aqreement

Dear Commissioners,

The Road Department is requesting approval to enter into a municipal lease agreement with
Custom Truck Capital for one (1) new Peterbilt 548 6x4 Rolloff truck. This purchase will be
made utilizing cooperative pricing available through Sourcewell Contracl.

The unit cost under Sourcewell pricing is $227,633.00, with $2,600.00 in freight charges, for a
subtotal of $230,233.00. With the document fee of $499.00, the total amount to be financed is
$230,732.00.

Financing terms as proposed:

. 60-month municipal lease

. $4,596.03 per month / $55,152.36 per year

o $0 down / $0 advance payments

. Full payout with $1.00 buyout at lease end

This new equipment will support the County's refuse and road operations by replacing an aging
unit that has broken down and can no longer be repaired.



C)
CUSiTtrtM
TFIUCK
ONE SOUF|CE "

Peterbilt 548 6x4
Galbreath U5-OR-1 74 Rolloff

Item # [1 00 03373]

ENGINE GVWR

66,000 Lbs

BRAKE 5Y5TEM

Air Brake Package
Brake Line Air Dryer w Heater

FUEL TANK(5)

80 Gat. Atumrnum LH
0ef Tank Smatt

CHASSIS F EATURES

Aluminum Aero Cab 109" BBC
Bright Finish Crown
Daycab Rear Window
Exterior 5un Visor SS
l5l Amber Marker Lights LED
l2l Pwr Heated Mirrors
Air Horn Mounted Under Cab
12) 26 Air Horns Roof Mounted
SteeI Bumper Tapered Chromed
12) Tow Pins

FEATURES

For LJse W Container Lengths Up To 22
60,000 Lbs. Hoist
0utside Rait
Huck Mounted lnstattation
lnside Air Controls
0utside Contro[s
Hot Shift PTo
Poly Tandem Fenders
Rear Skid Ptates
0utboard Supported Rear Rotters
Amber Rotating Beacon
l2l Led Worktiqhts 0n Tarp Mast
l2l Strobes ln Rear Bumper
Air Actuated ICC Br..rmper
Hoist Up Atal-m
Back Up Atarm
Recessed Rear Bumper With Pintte Ready Apron
LED Lights
18 xl8 x 48 Steet Tootbox
Rear Ratchet & Fixed Rear Ho[d Downs
Pioneer SARG 4500 Tarper
5 SpooL. lntegrated Tarpe. Valve
CToS Spitt Kit lnctuded

Paccar PX-9 350 HP
18.7 CFM Air Compressor
VGT Exhaust Brake
'120 Vott Etock Heater
l2) Paccar Batteries

TRANSMISSION

Attison 3000RDS Auto
w/ PTO Provision

INTERIOR F EATU RE5

REAR AX LE(5)

Meritor RT46-160
RAWR: 46,000 tbs
Diff Lock Tandem Axtes
Synthetic Axte Lubricant - AttAxtes
Tires: 1 I R22.5
Aluminum Wheets
5.38 Ratio
Hendrickson HMX EX 460 46,000 Lb

Item # 1200_0 15571
Item # [201 001331

888-684-8146 | www.customtruck.com
ASK ABOUT THE CUSTOMIZED AND FLEXIBLE LEASING & FINANCING
SOLUTIONS AVAILABLE FROM CUSTOM TRUCK CAPITAL

lnterior Gray/Btack
AC/Heater/0efroster
Concertcl.ass W0 C0, lnctudes BT Phone
& Audio, AM/FM. WB, USB And MP3
Adjustabte Titt and letescopic Steering
Cotumn
Driver Seat: Ai. Ride High Back
Passenger Seat: Non-Air Ride High Back

0ISCLAIMER Spe.'l'c.lrcnsare belreved ro be.orre.t. but may.ontarn.fto.tandl0. om'r!rons
Pici!...a.e repres€nr.rrvpand m.y nor b€ 'denl'..1

EQUIPMENT SPECS

I
I

L!', 
-r 

I'tm il'
T

I

Ex Works: (anrar City, MOPRICE: $227,633.00 USD FET lncluded

QUOTENUMBER: JJAS2.3-E-23 EXPIRATIONDATE: 9-3G25

cHASStS SPECS

Siera County, NM.
Sourcewell Contract f 01082s-WQl

QR{58908

FRONT AXLE

Paccar FX-20 4 Drop
FAWR: 20.000 tbs
fires: tt25165R22.5
ALuminum Wheets
Tapel.leaf Sprinqs w/ 20,000 Lb. Shocks

Jrl
E 1

-ill

I

,l :r-, -



CUSTCIM TFIUCK EAP]TAL SAMPLE

xx/xx/xxxx

Lease Number XXXXXX

Customer XXXXX

Dear Cuslomer

Attached is your financing Documentation Package. Please ensure all forms are completed and s€ned

Our goal is to help you complele your transaclion as quickly as possible. so please following lhese guidelines tor the fastest processrng

Lease - Purchase Agreement - Please have the Authorized Signor execute the documents and provrde their title.
Certficate of Acceptance - At the point of delivery, till out this foim and retum the origanal to us. We will be unable to disbu.se funds
until w6 receivo this signed tonn.

lf applicable, Schedule A - Please sign and provide the title of the signor.

Resolution-Certificate of lncumbency - List your Authorized Representative(s) and their tille(s) in the body of the Resolution. Have the
Authorized Representatives provide their names, tille and signatures(s) on the lines which appear under the Authorized Representative
Signature Section near the bottom of the Resolution. Finally, have lhe Secretary or appropriate Trustee attest lo the information of the
Authorized Representative(s) by signing and prinling his/her name lille and date on lhe last signature line provided. The pe6on who
validates the signature should not sign the Le.se Agreemenl. The Resolution must refect the title(s) of the indivrdual(s) who have
authorizalioh to sign lhe documents.

lnsurance Request Form - Fill rn your rnsurer's lnformatron and sign. Please contact your insurer, prior to delivery. lo obtain a certificate of
insurance. Please enclose lhe certificate with the signed documentation or have the insurer fax the c€rtificale directly to me.

Copy ofVendor lnvoices -Vendor should send invoicos directly to Custom Truck Capitalwilh Ship To" and'BillTo" in Lessee s name.

lf you are tax exempt, please provide a copy of your Tax Exemption Certificate.

lf your financed amo!nt is over $1,000,000 we require the original €xecuted documents to be returned to
Custom Truck Capital
655 Business Center Dnve. Suile 250
Horsham PA 19044

Above documenialion can be emailed lo

Thank you for choosing Custom Truck Capatal for your financing needs. We appreciate your busrness. lf I can be of assjstance, please contact me at
or

For questions after booking, please cell our cuslomer seNice team at 267-960-4000 or email them at customerservice@leaserv.com

Sincerely.

Commercral Transactron Coordrnator

Munr SF LEs6 Pkg 31OLII (Td.bL l5o0x und6.)
\24214216



Lease-Pu rchase Agreement
Dated as of XX/XX/XXXX
Lease Number: XXXXXX

Lessor: Custom Truck Capital
655 Business Center Drive
Horsham, Pennsylvania 19044

Lessee LESSEE TULL LEGAL NAME

xxxxxxxxxxxx

Serial Numb€r

x XXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXX

Eqiripment
Desciption

P ment lnformalion

See Schedule A for variable payment struclure

Lessee shall pay Rent payments exclusively from legally available funds in U.S. currency to Lessor in the amounts and on the dates set
forth herein, wrlhout nolice or demand.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. LEASE. Subject to the terms of this Lease, Lessee agrees to lease from Lessor the equipment (the "Equipment') described above
when Lessor accepts this Lease. Lessee agrees to be bound by all the terms of this Lease.

2. DELIVERY AND ACCEPTANCE OF EQUIPMENT. Acceptance of the Equipment occurs upon delivery. When Lessee receives
the Equipment, Lessee agrees to inspect it and to verify by telephone or in writing such information as Lessor may require.
Delivery and installation costs are Lessee's responsibility. lf Lessee signed a purchase contracl for the Equipment, by signing this
Lease Lessee assigns its righls bul none of its obligations under the purchase contracl, to Lessor.

3. RENT. Lessee agrees to pay Lessor Rent (plus applicable taxes) in lhe amount and frequency stated above. ll Lessee's Renl
payments are due in Advance, Lessee's first Rent payment is due on the date Lessee accepts the Equipment under the Lease.
Lessor will advise Lessee as to (a) the due date of each Rent payment, and (b) the address to which Lessee must send payments.
Rent is due whether or not Lessee receives an invoice from Lessor. Lessee will pay Lessor any required advance renl when
Lessee signs this Lease. Lessee authorizes Lessor to change the Rent by not more than 15% due to changes in the Equipment
configuration, which may occur prior to Lessor's acceptance of this Lease. Reslrictive endorsements on checks Lessee sends to
Lessor will not reduce Lessee s obligations lo Lessor.
NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS. Lessee inlends to remit all Rent and other payments to Lessor for lhe full Lease Term if
funds are legally available. ln the evenl Lessee is not granted an approprialion of funds atany time during the Lease Term forthe
Equipment subJect to this Lease and operating funds are not otheMise available to Lessee to pay the Rent and other payments
due and to become due under lhis Lease, and there is no other legal procedure or available funds by or wath which payment can be
made lo Lessor, and the non-appropriation did nol result from an acl or omission by Lessee, Lessee shall have the right to return
the Equipment as provided herein and terminate this Lease on the last day of ihe fiscal period for which appropriations were
received without penalty or expense to Lessee, except as the portion of Rent for which funds shall have been appropriated and
budgeted. At least 30 days prior to the end of Lessee's liscal year, Lessee's chiefexecutive of{icer (or legal counsel) shall certify in
writing thal (a) funds have not been approprialed for the upcoming fiscal period, (b) such non-appropriation did not resull from any
act or failure to act by Lessee, and (c) Lessee has exhausted all funds legally available for the payment ot Rent.

4. UNCONDITIONAL OBLIGATION. LESSEE AGREES THAT IT IS UNCONDITIONALLY OBLIGATED TO PAY ALL RENT AND
ANY OTHER AMOUNTS DUE UNDER THIS LEASE IN ALL FISCAL YEARS IN WHICH FUNDS HAVE BEEN APPROPRIATED
NO MATTER WHAT HAPPENS, EVEN IF THE EQUIPMENT IS DAMAGED OR DESTROYED, IF IT IS DEFECTIVE OR IF
LESSEE HAS TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT LOSS OF ITS USE, LESSEE IS NOT ENTITLED TO ANY REDUCTION OR
SET-OFF AGAINST RENT OR OTHER AMOUNTS DUE UNDER THIS LEASE FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES. THE EQUIPMENT IS BEING LEASED TO LESSEE IN "AS IS" CONDITION. LESSEE
AGREES THAT LESSOR HAS NOT MANUFACTURED THE EOUIPMENT AND THAT LESSEE HAS SELECTED THE
EQUIPMENT BASED UPON LESSEE'S OWN JUOGMENT. LESSEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY STATEMENTS LESSOR OR
ITS EMPLOYEES HAVE MADE. LESSOR HAS NOT MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING WTHOUT LIMITATION, THE EQUIPMENT'S
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, SUITABILIW, DESIGN, CONDITION, DURABILITY,
OPERATION, QUALITY OF MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP, OR COMPLIANCE WTH SPECIFICATIONS OR APPLICABLE
LAW. Lessee is aware of the name oI the Equipment manufacturer. lf the manufacturer has provided Lessor with a warranty,
Lessor assigns its rights to such warranty to Lessee and Lessee may enforce all warranty rights directly against the manufacturer
o, the Equipmenl. Lessee agrees lo settle any dispute regarding performance of the Equipmenl directly with the manutaclurer of
lhe Equipment.

Number of Payments
X

Rent Amount
sx
+ Applcable Taxes

Payable
x

Lease Term (in months)
x

End ol Lease Provision

Mutu SF L.e P*g 11 OUT (Tutblo l50or und.r)
v20240216

SAMPLE

Ouantity I Y6ar, Manufacturer, Modol and Description



6. TITLE AND SECURITY INTEREST. Unless otherwise required by the laws of the stale where Lessee is located. Lessee shall
have title to the Equipment immediately upon delivery and shall be deemed to be the owner of the Equipment as long as Lessee is
nol in defaull underthis Lease. ln the evenl ofa derault, titlelo the Equipment shall revert to Lessor free and dearofany rights or
interest Lessee may have in the Equipment. To secure all of Lessee's obligations to Lessor under this Lease Lessee hereby
grants Lessor a security interest in (a) the Equipment to the extenl of Lessee's interesl in the Equipment, (b) anything allached,
added, replaced and/or subsliluted lo the Equipment at any time, (c) any money or property from the sale of the Equipment, and
(d) any money from an insurance claim if the Equipment is lost or damaged. Lessee agrees that the security interest will not be
affected if this Lease is changed in any way.

7. USE, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. Lessee will not move the Equapment from the Equipmenl Location without Lessofs advance
written consent. Lessee will give Lessor reasonable access to the Equipment Location so that Lessor can check lhe Equipment's
existence, condition and proper maantenance. Lessee will use the Equipmenl in the manner for which it was intended, as required
by all applicable manuals and instruclions, and keep it eligible for any manufacturer's certificataon and/or slandard full service
maintenance contract. At Lessee's own cost and expense, Lessee will keep the Equipment in good repair, condition and working
order, ordinary wear and tear excepled. Lessee will not make any permanent alleralions lo the Equipment and will remove any
alterations or markings from the Equipment before returning to Lessor.

8. TAXES. Unless a proper exemption certificate is provided, applicable sales and use taxes will be added lo the Rent. Lessee
agrees lo pay Lessor, when invoiced, all taxes (including any sales, use and personal property taxes), fines, interest and penalties
relating to this Lease and the Equipment (excluding taxes based on Lessor's net income). Lessee agrees to file any required
personal property tax returns and i, Lessor asks, Lessee will provide Lessor with proof ol payment. Lessor does not have to
contest any tax assessments.

9, INOEMNITY, Lessor is nol responsible for any injuries, damages, penalties, claims or losses, including legal expenses, incurred
by Lessee or any other person caused by the transportation, installation, manufacture, selection, purchase lease, ownership,
possession, modification, maintenance, condition, operation, use, return or disposition oI the Equipment. To the extent permitted
by law, Lessee agrees to reimburse Lessor for and defend Lessor against any claims for such losses, damages, penalties. claims,
in]uries, or expenses. This indemnity conlinues even afler this Lease has expired, for acls or omissions that occurred during the
Lease Term.

10. IDENTIFICATION. Lessee authorizes Lessor to insert or correcl missing information on this Lease, including serial numbers and
any other informalion describing the Equipment.

11. LOSS OR OAMAGE. Lessee is responsible for any loss of the Equipment from any cause at all, whether or not insured, from the
time the Equipment is shipped to Lessee until it is returned to Lessor. lf any item of Equipment is losl, stolen or damaged, Lessee
will promptly notry Lessor of such event. Then, at Lessor's option, Lessee will either (a) repair the Equipment so that il is in good
condition and working order, eligible for any manufaclurer's certification, or (b) pay Lessor an amount equal lo the Net Book Value
(as defined herein) oI lhe losl, stolen or damaged Equipment. lf Lessee has salisfied lheir obligations herein, Lessor willforward to
Lessee any insurance proceeds which Lessor receives for lost, damaged, or destroyed Equipment. lf Lessee is in default, Lessor
will apply any insurance proceeds Lessor receives to reduce Lessee's obligations pursuant to this Lease.

12. INSURANCE. Lessee agrees to (a) keep the Equipmenl fully insured against loss, naming Lessor as loss payee, and (b) obtain a
general public liabilily insurance policy covering both personal injUry and property damage in amounts not less than Lessor may tell
Lessee, naming Lessor as additional insured, until Lessee has met all their obligations under this Lease. Lessor is under no duty
to tell Lessee if Lessee's insurance coverage is adequate. The policies shall state that Lessor is to be notified of any proposed
cancellation at leasl 30 days prior to the date set for cancellation. Upon Lesso/s request, Lessee agrees to provide Lessor with
evidence ol insurance acceptable to Lessor. lf Lessee does not provide Lessor wilh evidence o, proper insurance within len days
of Lessor's request or Lessor receives notice of policy cancellation, Lessor may (bul Lessor is not obligated lo) obtain insurance on
Lessor's interest in the Equipment at Lessee's expense. Lessee will pay all insurance premiums and related charges.

13. DEFAULT. Lessee will be in default under this Lease if any of the following happens: (a) Lessor does nol receive any Rent or
other payment due under this Lease within ten days after its due date, (b) Lessee fails to perform or observe any other promise or
obligation in this Lease and does not correct the delault within ten days atter Lessor sends Lessee written notice of default, (c) any
representation, warranty or statement Lessee has made in this Lease shall prove to have been false or misleading in any material
respect, (d) any insurance carrier cancels or threatens to cancel any insurance on the Equipment, (e) the Equipment or any part ol
it is abused, illegally used, misused lost, destroyed, or damaged beyond repair, (f) a petilion is filed by or against Lessee under
any bankruptcy or insolvency laws, or (g) Lessee defaults on any other agreement between it and Lesso. (or Lesso/s affiliates).

'14. REMEDIES. Upon the occurrence of a defaull, Lessor may, in its sole discretion, doany or all oI the following: (a) provide written
notice to Lessee ot default, (b) as liquidated damages for loss of a bargain and not as a penalty. declare due and payable, the
present value of (i) any and all amounts which may be then due and payable by Lessee to Lessor under this Lease, plus (ii) all
Rent payments remaining through the end of the then current fiscal year, discounted at the higher ot 3% or the lowest rate allowed
by law (collectively, the "Net Book Value") and (c) require Lessee to immediately return the Equipment to Lessor. Lessor has the
right to require Lessee to make the Equipment available to Lessor for repossession during reasonable business hours or Lessor
may repossess the Equipment, so long as Lessor does nol breach lhe peace in doing so, or Lessor may use legal process in
compliance with applicable law pursuant to courl order to have the Equipment .epossessed. Lessee will not make any claims
against Lessor or the Equipment for trespass, damage or any other reason. lf Lessor takes possession of the Equipment Lessor
may (a) sell or lease the Equipment at public or private sale or lease without notice, and/or (b) exercise such other rights as may be
allowed by applicable law. Although Lessee agrees that Lessor has no obligation to sell the Equipment, if Lessor does sell the
Equipment, Lessor will reduce the Net Book Value by the amounts Lessor receives. Lessee \ /ill immedialely pay Lessor the
remaining Net Book Value. Lessee agrees (a) to pay all of the costs Lessor incurs to enforce Lessor's rights against Lessee,
including attorney's fees, and (b) that Lessor will retain all of Lessor's rights against Lessee even if Lessor does not choose to
enforce them at the time of Lessee's detault.

15. LESSEE'S OPTION AT END OF LEASE. Provided Lessee is not in default, upon expiration oI the Lease Term, Lessee has the
option to purchase all but not less lhan all of the Equipment lor (plus all sales and other applicable taxes).

16. RETURN OF EOUIPMENT. lf (a) default occurs, or (b) a non-appropriation of tunds occurs as provided herein, Lessee will
immediately return the Equipment to any location(s) in the continenlal United States and aboard any carriers(s) Lessor may

Munr SF 1..3. PkO 11 OUT (Td6bb l50ok !ndr)
\24240216



designate. The Equipment must be properly packed lor shipmenl in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendalions or
specificalions, freight prepaid and insured, maintained in accordance with this Lease, and in "Average Saleable Condition."
"Average Saleable Condition" means that all of the Equipment is immediately available for use by a third-party buyer, user or
lessee, other than Lessee named in thas Lease. without the need for any repair or refurbishment. Lessee will pay Lessor ror any
missing or defective parts or accessories. Lessee will continue to pay Rent until lhe Equipmenl is received and accepted by
Lessor.

17. LESSEE'S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. Lessee hereby represents and warrants to Lessor lhal as of the date of
this Lease, and throughout the Lease Term: (a) Lessee rs the entity indicated in lhis Lease; (b) Lessee is a slate or a fully
conslituled political subdivision or agency of the State in which Lessee is located: (c) Lessee is duly o.ganized and exisling under
the constilulion and laws ot the state in which lhey are located; (d) Lessee is authorized to enter into and carry out Lessee's
obligations under this Lease, any documents relative to the acquisition of the Equipment and any other documents required to be
delivered in connection with this Lease (collectively, the "Documents")i (e) the Documents have been duly authorized, executed
and delivered by Lessee in accordance with all applic€ble laws, rules, ordinances, and regulations. the Documenls are valid, legal,
binding agreements, enlorceable in accordance with their lerms and the person(s) signing the Documents have the authority to do
so, are acting with the full authorization of Lessee's governing body, and hold the offices indicated below their signature, each oI
which are genuine; (f) the Equipmenl is essential to the immediate performance of a governmental or proprietary function by
Lessee within the scope of Lessee's authorlty; (g) Lessee inlends to use lhe Equipment for the entire Lease Term for such function
and shall take all necessary action to include in Lessee's annual budget any lunds required to fulfill Lessee's obligations for each
fiscal year during lhe Lease Term; (h) Lessee has complied fully with all applicable law governing open meetings, public bidding
and appropriations required in connection with lhis Lease and the acquisition of the Equipmenti (i) Lessee's obligations lo remit
Rent under this Lease constitutes a current expense and not a debt under applicable state la\"/ and no provision of this Lease
constitutes a pledge of Lessee's tax or general revenues, and any provision which is so constructed by a court of competent
jurisdiction is void from the inception of this lease: and 0) all financial in{ormation Lessee has provided to Lessor is true and
accurale and provides a good representalion of Lessee's financial condition.

18, LESSEE'S PROMISES. ln addition to lhe other provisions of this Lease, Lessee agrees that during the term oI this Lease (a)
Lessee will promptly notify Lessor in wriling if it moves its principal otfice or changes its name or legal structure, (b) Lessee will
provide to Lessor such tinancial intormation as may reasonably request from time to time, and (c) Lessee will take any action
Lessor reasonably requests lo protect Lessofs rights in the Equipment and to meel Lessee s obligations under this Lease.

19. ASSIGNMENT. LESSEE WILL NOT SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN, PLEDGE, SUB-LEASE OR PART WTH POSSESSION OF
THE EQUIPMENT OR FILE OR PERMIT A LIEN TO BE FILED AGAINST THE EQUIPMENT. Lessee will not attach any of the
Equipment to any real estale.

20. ASSIGNMENT BY LESSOR. This Lease, and the rights of Lessor hereunder and in and to the Equipment, may be assigned and
reassigned in whole or in parl to one or more assignees by Lessor or its assigns al any time wilhout the necessity of obtaining the
consent of Lessee Upon an assignmenl, Lessee agrees to make all payments as designated in the assignment notwithstanding
any claim, defense, setotf or counterclaim whatsoever (whelher arising from a breach o, this Lease or otherwise) that Lessee may
from time to time have against Lessor or Lessor's assigns.

21. COLLECTION EXPENSES, OVERDUE PAYMENT. Lessee agrees that Lessor can, bul does nol have to, lake on Lessee's
behall any action which Lessee fails to take as required by this Lease, and Lessor's expenses will be in addition to that of the Renl
which Lessee owes Lessor. lf Lessor receives any payment from Lessee after the due date, Lessee shall pay Lessor on demand
as a late charge 5% of such overdue amount, limrted, however, to the maximum amount allowed by law.

22. MISCELLANEOUS. This Lease conlains the entire agreemenl and supersedes any conflicling provision of any equipment
purchase order or any olher agreement. TIME lS OF THE ESSENCE lN THIS LEASE. lf a court linds any provision of Lease to
be unenforceable, the remaining terms of this Lease shall remain in effect. THIS LEASE lS A 'FINANCE LEASE" AS DEFINED
lN ARTICLE 2A OF THE UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE. Lessee authorazes Lessor (or Lessor's agent) to (a) obtain credlt
reports, (b) make such other credit inquires as Lessor may deem necessary, and (c) furnish payment history informalion to credil
reporting agencies. To the extent permitted by law, Lessor may charge Lessee a fee ol $250.00 to cover Lessois documentation
and invesligation costs.

23. NOTICES. All of Lessee's written nolices to Lessor must be sent by certilied mail or recognized ovemight delivery service,
postage prepaid, to Lessor al Lessor's address stated in this Lease or by facsimile transmission to Lessor's facsimile telephone
number, with oral confirmalion of receipt. All of Lessor's nolices to Lessee may be sent first class mail, postage prepaid, to
Lessee's address stated in lhis Lease. At any time after this Lease is signed, Lessee or Lessor may change an address or
facsimrle telephone number by giving notice to the other of the change.

24. ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING/INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMPLIANCE. Lessee represents, warrants and covenanls to Lessor,
as of the date of this Lease, the date of each advance of proceeds under the Lease, the date of any renewal, extension or
modification of lhis Lease, and at all times until this Lease has been terminated and all amounts thereunder have been indefeasibly
paid in full. that: (a) no Covered Entity (i) is a Sanctioned Person; (ii) has any of its assels in a Sanctioned Jurisdiclion or in the
possession, cuslody or control of a Sanctioned Person; (iii) does business in or wiih, or derives any of its operating income from
investments in or lransactions with, any Sanctioned Jurisdiction or Sanctioned Person; (b) the proceeds of this Lease will not be
used to fund any unlaMul activity; (c) the funds used to repay the Lease are not derived from any unlaw{ul activity; (d) each
Covered Entity is in compliance with, and no Covered Entity engages in any dealings or transactions prohibited by, any laws of the
United States, including but not limited to any Anta-Terrorism Laws, and (e) no Equipment is or will become Embargoed Property.
Lessee covenants and agrees that (a) it shall immediately notify Lessor in writing upon the occurrence of a Reportable Compliance
Event; and (b) if, at any time, any Equipment becomes Embargoed Propedy, in addition to all other rights and remedies available
lo Lessor, upon requesl by Lessor, Lessee shall provide substitute Equipment acreptable to Lessor that is not Embargoed
Property.

As used herein: 'Anti-Terrorism Laws" means any laws relating to terrorism, trade sanctions programs and embargoes,
imporuexport licensing, money laundering, or bribery, all as amended, supplemented or replaced from time to time; 'Compliance
Authority" means each and all o, the (a) U.S. Treasury Departmenuoffice of Foreign Assets Control, (b) U.S. Treasury

Mun' SF 1.a5. Pr(o 11 OU r Oa.bL 1500( und.,
v20210216



DepartmenuFinancial Crimes Enforcement Network, (c) U.S. Stale DepartmenvDirectorate of Defense Trade Controls, (d) U.S.
Commerce DepartmenvBureau of lndustry and Security, (e) U.S. lnternal Revenue Service, (f) U.S. Justice Department, and (g)
U.S. Securilies and Exchange Commissioni 'Covered Entity" means Lessee, its affiliates and subsidiaries, all other obligors, all
owners of the foregoing, and all brokers or other agents of Lessee acting in any capacity in connection with this Lease;
"Embargoed Property" means any property (a) in which a Sanctioned Person holds an interesl: (b) benelicially owned, directly or
indirectly, by a Sanctioned Person; (c) that is due to or from a Sanctioned Person; (d) thal is located in a Sanctioned Jurisdiction; or
(e) that would otheMise cause any aclual or possible violation by Lessor of any applicable Anti-Terrorism Law if Lessor were to
obtain an encumbrance on, lien on, pledge of or security interest in such property or provide services in consideration of such
property; "Reportable Compliance Event" means ('l) any Covered Entity becomes a Sanclioned Person, or is indicted, arraigned,
investigated or custodially detained, or receives an inquiry from regulatory or la\,/ enforcement officials, in connection with any Anti-
Terrorism Law or any predicate crime to any Anti-Terrorism Law, or self-discovers facts or circumstances implicating any aspect of
its operalions with the actual or possible violation of any Anti-Terrorism Law (2) any Covered Entity engages in a transaction that
has caused or may cause Lessor lo be in violation oI any Anti-Terrorism Laws, including a Covered Entity's use of any proceeds of
lhe Lease to fund any operations in, flnance any investments or activities in, or, make any payments to, directly or indirectly, a
Sanctioned Jurisdiction or Sanctioned Person; or (3) any Equipment becomes Embargoed Properly; "Sanctioned Jurisdiction"
means a country subrecl to a sanctaons program maintained by any Compliance Authorityi and "Sanctioned Person" means any
individual person, group, regime, entity or thing listed or otherwise recognized as a specially designaled, prohibited, sanctioned or
debarred person or entity, or subject to any limitations or prohibitions (including but not limited to the blocking of property or
rejection of transactions), under any order or direclive of any Compliance Authority or otherwise subiect to, or specially designated
under, any sanctions program maintained by any Compliance Authority.

25. USA PATRIOT ACT NOTICE. To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, Federal law
requires all financial institutions to obtain, verity and record inlormation that identifies each lessee that opens an account. \Mat
this means: when the Lessee opens an accounl, Lessor will ask for the business name business address, taxpayer identitying
number and other informalion lhat will allow the Lessor to identity Lessee, such as organizalional documents. For some
businesses and organizations, Lessor may also need to ask ,or identifying information and documentation relating to cerlain
individuals associated with the business or organization.

26. WAIVERS. LESSOR AND LESSEE EACH AGREE TO WAIVE, AND TO TAKE ALL REQUIRED STEPS TO WAIVE, ALL
RIGHTS TO A JURY TRIAL To the extent Lessee is permitted by applicable law, Lessee waives all rights and remedies
conferred upon a lessee by Article 2A (Sections 508-522) ol the Uniform Commercial Code. To the extent Lessee is permitled by
applicable law, Lessee waives any rights they now or later may have under any statute or olherwise which requires Lessor to sell
or olherwise use any Equipment to reduce Lessor's damages, which requires Lessor to provide Lessee with notice of default, inlent
lo accelerale amounts becoming due or acceleration of amounts becoming due, intent to sale the Equipment at a public or private
sale orwhich may otherwise limit or modity any of Lessor's rights or remedies. Lessor will not be liable for specific performance o,
lhis Lease or for any losses, damages, delay or failure to deliver Equipment.

27. IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT PHONE CALLS. By providing telephone number(s) to Lessor, now or at any later time,
Lessee authorizes Lessor and ats affiliates and designees io contact Lessee regardang Lessee account(s) with Lessor or its
afflliates, whether such accounls are Lessee individual accounls or business accounts for which Lessee is a contact al such
numbers using any means, including bul not limiled to placing calls using an automated dialing system to cell, VolP or other
wireless phone number, or leaving prerecorded messages or sending text messages, even if charges may be incurred for the calls
or text messages. Lessee consents that any phone call with Lessor may be monitored or recorded by Lessor.

IMPORTANT: READ BEFORE SIGNING. THE TERMS OF THIS LEASE SHOULD BE READ CAREFULLY BECAUSE ONLY
THOSE TERMS IN WRITING ARE ENFORCEABLE. TERMS OR ORAL PROMISES WHICH ARE NOT CONTAINED IN THIS
WRITTEN AGREEMENT MAY NOT BE LEGALLY ENFORCED. THE TERMS OF THIS LEASE MAY ONLY BE CHANGED BY
ANOTHER WRITTEN AGREEMENT BETWEEN LESSEE AND LESSOR. LESSEE AGREES TO COMPLY WITH THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THIS LEASE. LESSEE AGREES THAT THE EQUIPMENT WLL BE USED FOR BUSINESS PURPOSES ONLY
AND NOT FOR PERSONAL, FAMILY OR HOUSEHOLD PURPOSES,
LESSEE CERTIFIES THAT ALL THE INFORMATION GIVEN IN THIS LEASE AND LESSEE'S APPLICATION WAS CORRECT
AND COMPLETE WHEN THIS LEASE WAS SIGNED. THIS LEASE IS NOT BINDING UPON LESSOR OR EFFECTIVE UNLESS
AND UNTIL LESSOR EXECUTES THIS LEASE. THIS LEASE WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF THE
LESS EE,

"SIGNATURE LINES SET FORTH ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE"

Mun SF 166!6 Pkq 11 OUT (Taxabl€ $500k !nd.n
u24240216

SAMPLE



Custom Truck Capilal
("Lessor")

x

XXXXXX
("Lessee")

x
Authorized Signature Aulhorized Siqnalure

Print Name Pdnt Name

Title T tle

Date

xxxxxxxxx655 Business Center Drive
Horsham, PA 19044

SAMPLE

Munr SF Laas6 Pkg $1 OUT lIaxabl€ $50ok !nd€,
v20244216



SCHEDULE A
Lease Number XXXX

SAIVPLE

Thrs Schedule supplements and is hereby incorporaled by relerence as pad of above referenced Lease # ( Lease ) by and between Lessee and Lessor

Variable ents

Custom Truck Capital
("Lessor")

xxxxxxxx
("Less€e")

X x
Authorized Signalure

Pflnt Name

Tiile

Prinl Name

Tille

Date

x @ $x
+ APPlicable
Sales Tax

x @
+ Applicable
Sales Tax

MuniSF Lea3. Pko $1 OUT ilaxabl€ !500k!nd6r)
v24240216

Anthonzed Signalure



RESOLUTION AND CERTIFICATE OF INCUMBENCY
Lease Number XXXXXX

SAMPLE

Lesseel

Amount

XXXXXXXX

$X

Section 1. E ther one of the OR (each an 'Authorized Represen talive' ) acting on behalf of
the Lessee. rs hereby authonzed to negotiate enter into. execute. and deliver one or more Leases rn substantralty the form set forth in the document
presently before the Governhg Body, whrch document ls available for public inspection at the office of lhe Lessee. Each Authorzed Representative
acling on behalf of the Lessee is hereby authorized to negoliate enter into, execute, and deliver such other documents relating to the Lease as the
Authorized Representative deems necessary and appropriate. All other related contracts and agreements necessary and incidental to the Leases are
he.eby authorized.

Seclion 2. 8y a wfltten inskLrrnenl signed by any Authorized Representative. sard Authorized Representative may designate specifically idenlilied
offlcers or employees of the Lessee to execule and deliver agreements and documents relating to the Leases on behalf of the Lessee.

Section 3. The aggregate original prindpal amount of the Leases shall not exceed the amount stated above and shall bear interest as sel forth rn the
Leases and the Leases shall conlain such options lo purchase by the Lessee as set forth therein.

Section 4. The Lessee's obligalions under lhe Leases shall be sub,ect to annual approplalion or renewal by the Governing Body as sel forth in each
Lease and the Lessee s obligations under the Leases shall not constitute general obligalions of the Lessee or indebtedness under the Constitution or
laws of the State.

Section 5. This resolution shalltake effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

SIGNATURES AND TITLES OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES: AUTHORIZED LEASE SIGNORS ONLY

WHEREAS. Lessee, a body poldrc and corporate duly organized and existrng as a political subdNrsron. municipal corporation or similar public entty of
the State or Commonwealth (the "State') is aulhorized by the laws ol the Slate to purchase acqure and lease cerlarn equrpment and other property for
the benefit ofthe Lessee and its inhabilants and to enter into contracts with respecl therelo; and

WHEREAS. pursuant to applicabie law, the governing body of the Lessee ("Governing Body ) is authorized lo acquire dispose of and encumber real
and personal property, including withoul limitation righls and interesl in property leases and easements necessary to the functions or operations ofthe

WHEREAS. the Governing Body hereby finds and determines that the execution of one or more Lease Agreementrs or lease schedules ("Leases ) in the
principal amount not exceeding the amount stated above for the pu4cose of acqurnng the property ("Equipment") to be descaibed in lhe Leases E
appropriate and necessary to the functrons and operatrons of the Lessee.

WHEREAS, Custom Truc.k Capital ("Lessor") shell act as Lessor linder said Leases.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be lt Ordained by the Governing Body of the Lessee

Name T tle SEnature

Name Trtle Srgnature

ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this _ 20_.

Seclion 7. I, the undersigned Secretary/Clerk identified below, does hereby certify that I am the duly elected or appointed and acting Secrelary/Clerk of
the above Lessee, a political subdivision duly organized and existing under the laws of lhe State where Lessee is located, that I have the litle stated
below, and that, as of the date hereof, the individuals named below are the duly elecled or appointed officers of the Lessee holding the offrces set forth
opposrte theia respective names.

The !ndersigned Secretary/Clerk of lhe above-named Lessee hereby certfes and attests thal the undersigned has access lo the official records of the
Governing Body of the Lessee, thal the foregorng resolltions were duly adopted by said Governing Eody of the Lessee at a meeting of said Governing
Body and that such resolutions have not been amended or altered and are in fullforce and effect on the date stated below.

LESSEE XXXXXXXXXX

ISEAL]
Signature of Secretary/Clerk ol Lessee

Print Name

OtlicialTitle

Date

Munr sF 16.!.Pk!S1 oW (ldabb 1500t und.r)
v2a240216



CUEiTclM TFIUCK CAPITAL

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

SAMPLELessor:
Lessee:
Agreement #l

Custom Truck Capital
xxxxxxxxxx
XXXXXX

Quantity Year, Manutacturer, Model and Description Serial Number

x XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX xxxxxxxxx

Lessee, thrcugh its authorized representative, hereby certifes to Lessor that:

1. The Equipment has been duly delivered to the location where it willbe used, which the Equipment Location as set fo.th in the above
described Agrcement with Lessee ("Lease Agreement').

2. All of the Equipment has been inspecled and is determined to be (a) complete (b) properly installed, (c) funclioning, and (d) in good
working order and in compliance with allapplicable specmcatons.

3. The Equipmenl is of a size, design, capacrty and manufacture acceptable to Lessee and suitable for Lessee's purposes.

4. Lessee acknowledges that the signature on this documenl (i) constitutes unconditional acceptance of the Equipment under and
subjed to the terms of the Lease Agreemenl, (ii) that such acceptance is not on a trial basis and (iii) hereby authorizes the commencement of
the Lease Agreement and the date below reflects the date the equipment was accepted.

5. Lessee is not in default underthe Lease Agreement and all of Lessee's slatements and promises set fodh rn the Lease Agreement
are kue and correct-

A pholocopy facsimile scanned copy or other electronic copy of this document shall be accepted as a legal binding agreement.

Accepted by:

Le$ee: XUXP(XXXXXXX

By
(Signature)

(Name)

(Title)

(Date)

v20210604



CUSTCIM TFIUCK CAPITAL

tr Location State
Taxing Dislrict

Additional commenls:

NOTIFICATION OF TAX TREATMENT

SAMPLELease Aqreement #:
Lessor:
Lessee

Property Tar
0 I have a vald abatemenl or prcperty tax eremption (documentation attached)

Lessor is required to collect and remit sales/use tax in lhe laxing iurisdiction where your equipment will be located. lf you selecl that you
6re exempt by marking one of the checkboxes below, you musl provide a valid exemptron certificate. lf you do not provide this certificate
pnorto the booking of your transactron. you will be responsible for sales tax on all accrued payments.

ll tax has been remitted up frcnt and financed rnto your lease paymenl. your accounl will not be ma ed sales tax exempt if
you provide an exemption cenificate after your transaction has boen booked.
lf your tax rs remitted on a monthly basis, your lease may be marked sales tax exempl for the remaaning payments l6fl to
be invoiced if yo! provide a valid exemptaon cerlaficate after your transaction has beon booked.
ln the evenl we do not receive a valid sales tax exemption cefiificate prior to the date your lease commences, you will be
chaaged sales/use tax.

Personal property tax relurns will be filed as required by local law. ln the event lhat any tax abatements or special exemptions are
available on the equipment you will be leasing from us, please notify us as soon as possible and fo&ard the related documentation to us
for us to determine if ihe tar abatemenl or special exemplions are available to us. This will ensure that your leased equipment will be
reporled correctly.

Please indicate below if you, leas€ is subject to tar or whether a valid exemplion exisls.

Sales Tax
D I agree that my lease is subject to saletuse tax.
E I am exempt lrom sales/use tar and I have attached a compleled exemption certificete to Lessor.
D I am claiming a partial exemption ftom tax. I have attached a compleied exemption certificate or other documented proof of this

partial exemption.
D I agree that my business is subiecl to sales/use tax and I have attached a completed resale certifrcate. This certificate indicates

that I will be responsible for collec,tron and rcmitlance of sab9use tax based on the subsequent re-rentalofthe propeo.

ll applicable to the tax ratos in your state. are you outside the city limits or in an unincorporated aGa?
0 lnside cily limits tr Outside c y limits E Unincorporated area

LESSEE XXXXXXXXXXXX

By
(Signature)

(Prinl Name)

(Title)

(Date)

v20221103

xxxxxx
Custom Truck Capital
xxxxxxxxxxxx

PLEASE COMPLETE ANO SIGN FORM



CUEITGIM TFIUCK CAPITAL
INSURANCE INSTRUCTIONS

SIGNATURE REQUIRED BELOW

SAMPLE

Under the tems of your above referenced Agreemenl # ("Lease/Loan"), you are required to carry adequate insurance
coverage on the financed equipment. Homeowners Policies will not cover commercial fnancing. It we do not recerve your
Certficate of lnsurance, you will automatically be enrolled in our Comprehensave Equipment lnsurance, an affordable coverage plan
with NO OEDUCTISLE underwritten and sold by Assuranl.

Please send the Certificate of lnsurance with your signed documents or instruct your agent to email the
certificate to lnsTrack@ssurant.com.

Your Certilic€te of lnsurance must show the follo\ringl

r Above referenced Agreement #

. Name ofthe lnsurance Company 8nd Policy Number

. Effective and Expiration Oate of Coverage.

INSUREO PARry: The Obligor listed above must be named as lnsured

PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANCE:
o For Equipment: Financier must be named Loss Payee against any loss including li.e, theft and any other

standard peril normally covered under a commercial policy for not less than the replacement cost ofthe
equipment.

LOSS PAYEE/ ADDITIONAL INSURED
.
o c/o lnsurance Service Center
o P.O.8ox 979129
c, Miami FL 33197-9129

o For Vehicles: PHYSICAL DAI\,IAGE INSURANCE: Financier must be named Losa Payee for comprehensive
and collision coverage for not less than the rcplacement cost ofthe equipment.

LIABILITY INSURANCE ONLY REOUIRED FOR LEASES,
o Financier must be named as Additional lnsured. The minimum coverage is $1 000.000 per occuftence/

$1,000,000 aggregate laabality coverage.

DESCRIPTION OF EOUIPMENT The following equipment must be listed on or attached to lhe Certific.te of lnsurance

Quantry Year Manufacturer Model and Descnption SerialNumber

X xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx XXXXXXXXXXXX

By signrng below, I acknowledge lhat I have made surc thal my agent understands that I am financing the equipment and
that d the Cert icate of lnsurance is not received w hrn 60 days of the commencemenl of the Lease/ Loan, the Financier may
purchase insurance on the Financrer's own interest in the EquipnEnt at my expense. The insurance charge will be added lo my
monthly Lease/Loan payment and is non-retundable.

Obligor D(xXXx)(x)qXXX

(Srgnature)

(Title)

(Date)

Financier(Lender/Lessor)i CustomTruckCapital
Oblagor (Eorrower/Lessee): XXXXXXXXXX
Agreement #: XXXXXX

By

1N-eme)



CUElTclM TFTUCK CAFITAL
CUSTOMER CONTACT FORM

Agreement #: )(XXXXX

Principalcontact name SAMPLE

Best time to reach

PAYMENT

Are you curently paying via ACl,i (please circle):

Oo you autho.ize Custom Truck Capital
to set up this contract on ACH based on the ACH lnstructions/Authorization
that Custom Truck Capital has on file (please ci.cle):

YES NO

YES NO

BILL TO:

Name XIIIXIXII
Addrcss XXXXXXXXXXX

IF INCORRECT, PLEASE CORRECT BELOW:

Attention:

ls a Purchase Order required on lnvoices? D YES

EOUIPi,lENT LOCATION:

Address: XXXXXXXXIXI_

IF INCORRECT, PLEASE CORRECT BELOW:

E NO PO'

EMAIL AOORESS:

YOUR EMAIL AODRESS IS REOUIRED PLEASE VERIFY BELOW, IF BLANK OR INCORRECT. PLEASE COMPLETE:

EmailAddress X(aX

xxxxx xx xxxxx

By
(Signature)

(Name)

(Tatle)

v2424C314

THE BELOW INFORMATION MUST BE REVIEWED/COMPLETED
IN ORDER FOR US TO FUND

Phone # 

- 

cel# 

-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  2025-61 

 
FY26 - BUDGET/LINE-ITEM AND TRANSFER AMENDMENT RESOLUTION TO ADJUST LANDFILL 

FUND 
 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in special public session on 
July 31, 2025, deem it necessary to amend the said line items in the FY 2025-2026 budget; 
 
Whereas, transfers and expenditures must be adjusted to support the purchase of a roll-off 
truck for the landfill;   
 
Therefore, Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to 
implement the Line-item adjustments and transfers in the FY 2025-2026 Budget as 
described below: 
 
Revenue: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

405-0 -1970 Transfer $105,000.00 $50,557.00 $155,557.00 
Transfer funds to cover 
equipment lease  

401-0 – 1971 Transfer to other funds  $2,355,051.00 $50,557.00 $2,405,608 
Transfer to Landfill for rolloff 
truck 

 
Expense: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

405-67-2898 Equipment Lease $2,000.00 $50,557.00 $52,557.00 Lease of rolloff truck for Landfill 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 31st DAY OF JULY 2025. 
 
 
 
 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
    ____________________________ 
ATTEST:    TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
    ____________________________ 
    HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK  JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  2025-62 

 
FY25 - FOURTH QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners met upon notice of meeting duly 
published at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date St, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico 87901 on July 31, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. as required by law; and, 
 
Whereas, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra has developed a 
budget for fiscal year 2024-2025; and 
 
Whereas, the final quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure accuracy of 
the beginning balances used on the FY 2025 budget; and,   
 
Whereas, it is hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the best 
of our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2025; and, 
 
Now, Therefore Be lt Resolved, by the Board of County Commissioners of the County of 
Sierra hereby approves the final quarterly report for FY 2025 hereinafter descripted as 
Attachment “A” and respectfully requests approval from the Local Government Division of 
the Department of Finance and Administration. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 31st DAY OF JULY 2025. 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
    ____________________________ 
ATTEST:    TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
    ____________________________ 
    HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK  JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 
 



���������	
�����
��	
����	�	������		����	�	�
����	������	�	���
��	�	��
����	��� 	!"#��	��	������$��%	&�'��'&������	��	(�)	��*
��	!����	"�+��� ���	#�����	������ ���	��,�� 	-!"#��.
�����	
����	�	�
����	������	�	������	����
����	��� 	!"#��	��	������$��%	&�'��'&�/012 3456 71895:;91:5 <9891095 =>415?9>5 @AB912C:0>95 D2E05:;91:5 F4G41H9 <959>89 D2E05:92F4G41H9&&���	"������	I�����
��	���� �J�K�J��$L�� �L�� MJ���J&$&L$� ��J$K�J$��L�� KJ%�KJK�$L�� �L�� �J���J�$$L�� &J$�KJK�&L%� �J�&%J$��L�M��&��	�������
��, �%�J%�KL�� �L�� K&�J$%�LKM &J���JM��L�� &J%%�J���L$% �L�� �KMJ���LM& �L�� �KMJ���LM&�����	������	��������	N�����
�� &��J��KL�� �L�� &�$J&&�L&K �L�� &K%J$�&L�� �L�� %�J�&�L&� �L�� %�J�&�L&������	������	
��� �M&J�&�L�� �L�� �$�J%�&L�� $��JK%�L�� &J&MKJ��&LM� �L�� ��&J�&�L�% MMJ$&�L&K ��&J���L����K��	� �������	���
���	���+
��, ��JK��L�� �L�� &%&J���L�� �L�� &�MJ%&KL�& �L�� �&J%�%L�M �L�� �&J%�%L�M��$��	��M&&	���� ���J���L�� �L�� ���JK��L�� K$�J���L�� &J&�KJM$�LK� �L�� &�KJ�KMLK� �L�� &�KJ�KMLK���%��	��� 	O	
���� &L�� �L�� ��JMM�L�� �%J���L�� �KJ&�$L�� �L�� &KJ%�$LK� �L�� &KJ%�$LK���M��	�
��	�������
�� &J�M�J�KML�� �L�� M%�J��%LMM ��J�M�L�� %��J$�ML�� �L�� &JK$$JMK&L�� �L�� &JK$$JMK&L���&&��	!�)	������� ���	�������
�� &�J$�ML�� �L�� &&�J���L�� �L�� M�J���L�� �L�� �KJM�KL�% �L�� �KJM�KL�%�&���	!�����,P	Q�* &KJM�&L�� �L�� MJ$M�L�K �L�� &�J��MLKM �L�� &KJ��&LK$ �L�� &KJ��&LK$�����	R��
����	���� &%�J��$L�� �L�� ��%J&&�L�� �KJ���L�� K��J$&�L%� �L�� %&JK�$LK& �L�� %&JK�$LK&��&��	S�,�
���	"��,,	
���
��,	Q�* KKJ$��L�� �L�� &JK��J���L&K �L�� &JK&&JM��L�� �L�� M�J&��L&� �L�� M�J&��L&������	TUR	���� &&�J��ML�� �L�� &$�J�KML$� �J%��L�� &K%J%�%L%M �L�� &��J%��L%& �L�� &��J%��L%&�����	����V,	
�����
��	O	�
�
��	���� &M%J�&%L�� �L�� ��J���L�K �L�� ��J�M�LMM �L�� &%&J���L�$ �L�� &%&J���L�$�����	����,�	
�,��+�	�	Q
���	RRR �L�� �L�� �L�� �MJ�KML�� ��J���L�� �L�� KJ&&ML�� �L�� KJ&&ML���%���	�����W
,	
������
��	X�� %L�� �L�� �L�� �L�� �L�� �L�� %L�� �L�� %L���M���	!����	X,,
,�����	Q�
W��	���,
,����������!XQ�� �JM&�J��$L�� �L�� �L�� �L�� �L�� �L�� �JM&�J��$L�� �L�� �JM&�J��$L���MM��	I�Y��	����
��	
�+���� �J$&KJ�&�L�� �L�� �JM�$J%KKL%$ �$$JK�%L�� �J%�%J�&ML�M �L�� �J$�%J��ML�% �L�� �J$�%J��ML�%�����	
���Z������	���[���, �&%J�&�L�� �L�� �MKJ���L�� �&J&$�L�� K��J���L�� �L�� �%�JK&�L$K �L�� �%�JK&�L$K�����	!����
��	�������
,� K�J�M$L�� �L�� &��J�%�L�M �L�� &K�J���L�� �L�� �KJ%�%L�� �L�� �KJ%�%L��$����	��������	Q�*�,	S���	���	I�Y��, ��KJ&$�L�� �L�� �J%K�J�%�LM$ �L�� �J$M�J�&�L�� �L�� �$MJ$��LK� �L�� �$MJ$��LK�$MM��	I�Y��	Q��,�	O	X����� �L�� �L�� &��J��KL$� �L�� %$J�%KL�K �L�� &�J���L&K �L�� &�J���L&K=\:4G5 ]̂_̀ab_̀c̀dcc cdcc â_ef]_geedae cdcc ab_f̀g_ègd̀b cdcc ]̀_̀̀ h_c̀adeh ]_gĉ_f̂]dhh ]b_h̀a_̀]cdbc																															&	Z	&



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  2025-63 

 
FY25 - BUDGET/LINE-ITEM AMENDMENT RESOLUTION TO ADJUST VARIOUS FUNDS 

 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session July 
31, 2025, deem it necessary to amend the said line items in the budget; 
 
Whereas, revenue and expenditures need to be adjusted to correct budget in various 
accounts;   
 
Therefore, Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to 
implement the Line item adjustments in the FY 2024-2025 Budget as described below: 
 
Revenue: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

406-0 -1260 REFUNDS / REIMB $600 400.00 $1000 Amend to actuals 
406-0 -1419 INDIGENT GRT $410,000 97,115.45 $507,115.45 Amend to actuals 

 
Expense: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

406-70-2872 SAFETY NET CARE POOL $283,326.84 3,000.00 $286,326.84 Amend to actuals 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 31st DAY OF JULY 2025. 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
    ____________________________ 
ATTEST:    TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



 
    ____________________________ 
    HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK  JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  2025-64 

 
FY26 - A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2026 FINAL BUDGET 

 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners met upon notice of meeting duly 
published at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date St, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico 87901 on July 15, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. as required by law; and, 
 
Whereas, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra exercises the powers 
of the County as a body politic and corporate pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1(1884); 
and, 
 
Whereas, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, has held public hearings for 
the purpose of receiving comments and requests for the budget. 
 
Now, Therefore Be lt Resolved, that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County 
approves the attached final budget as presented. 
 
Now, Therefore Be lt Further Resolved, by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County to forward the budget to the Department of Finance and Administration for the final 
State Approval. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 31st DAY OF JULY 2025. 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
    ____________________________ 
ATTEST:    TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
    ____________________________ 
    HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK  JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SIERRA COUNTY FY 26 FINAL BUDGET RECAP Fiscal Year 2026 (FINAL)

 

FUND TITLE FUND UNAUDITED INVESTMENTS BUDGETED BUDGETED BUDGETED ESTIMATED LOCAL RESERVE ADJUSTED
NUMBER BEGINNING CASH REVENUES TRANSFERS EXPENDITURES ENDING REQUIREMENTS ENDING

Balance 6-30-25 Balance 6-30-25 CASH BALANCE UNAVAILABLE CASH BALANCE
TFFS TFFS FOR BUDGETING

GENERAL FUND - Operating (GF) 401 3,960,188                          2,743,834              9,263,784            (2,363,051)            8,306,523                 5,298,232                 2,076,631                3,221,601            
ROAD DEPARTMENT 402 321,215                             -                            486,800               840,000                 1,455,072                 192,943                    121,256                   71,687                 
FARM & RANGE IMPROVEMENT 403 16,837                               -                            16,000                 28,000                   46,900                      13,937                      -                               13,937                 
WHITE SANDS MISSLE RANGE 404 8,575                                 -                            -                          -                            -                               8,575                        -                               8,575                   
LANDFILL 405 23,931                               -                            113,200               104,500                 241,577                    54                             -                               54                       
COUNTY INDIGENT FUND 406 81,657                               -                            510,600               52,500                   634,025                    10,732                      -                               10,732                 
HILLSBORO FIIRE 407 201,652                             -                            -                          -                            80,000                      121,652                    -                               121,652               
ARREY/DERRY FIRE 409 264,166                             -                            -                          85,000                      179,166                    -                               179,166               
WINSTON FIRE 410 388,501                             -                            -                          -                            90,000                      298,501                    -                               298,501               
MONTICELLO FIRE 411 249,857                             -                            -                          -                            100,000                    149,857                    -                               149,857               
NMGRT HOSPITAL FUND 412 76,609                               -                            860,000               -                            251,761                    684,849                    -                               684,849               
CABALLO FIRE 413 5,001                                 -                            -                          -                            5,000                        1                               -                               1                         
LAS PALOMAS FIRE 414 194,481                             -                            -                          -                            80,000                      114,481                    -                               114,481               
STATE COOP PROJECTS 416 181,176                             -                            67,500                 -                            67,500                      181,176                    -                               181,176               
STATE CAP PROJECTS 417 137,091                             -                            32,500                 -                            32,500                      137,091                    -                               137,091               
STATE SB PROJECTS 418 62,346                               -                            49,000                 -                            49,000                      62,346                      -                               62,346                 
COMMUNITY PROJECTS 419 37,932                               -                            -                          154,500                 184,800                    7,632                        -                               7,632                   
REAPPRAISAL FUND 422 80,415                               -                            103,500               -                            174,914                    9,001                        -                               9,001                   
POVERTY CREEK FIRE 425 172,544                             -                            -                          -                            120,000                    52,544                      -                               52,544                 
SIERRA ADMIN FIRE 426 197,472                             -                            -                          -                            80,000                      117,472                    -                               117,472               
NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT 427 15,020                               -                            450,000               -                            450,000                    15,020                      -                               15,020                 
COUNTY LIVESTOCK LOSS 428 43,708                               -                            -                          -                            -                               43,708                      -                               43,708                 
TITLE III 429 6,119                                 -                            45,000                 -                            45,000                      6,119                        -                               6,119                   
LODGERS' TAX 477 16,321                               -                            10,800                 -                            17,000                      10,121                      -                               10,121                 
GRANT PROJECTS 500 1,306,176                          -                            1,463,271            -                            2,109,060                 660,387                    -                               660,387               
LEGISLATIVE APPROPRIATIONS 502 (0)                                       -                            1,270,000            -                            1,270,000                 (0)                              -                               (0)                        
INTERNAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 506 -                                         -                            -                            -                                -                               -                          
ELECTRONIC MONITORING 507 28,211                               -                            4,000                   -                            15,500                      16,711                      -                               16,711                 
DWI PROGRAM FEES 508 116,350                             -                            100,551               -                            77,575                      139,326                    -                               139,326               
DWI DISTRIBUTION 509 7,459                                 -                            97,379                 -                            97,379                      7,459                        -                               7,459                   
DWI GRANT 510 -                                         -                            58,000                 -                            58,000                      -                                -                               -                          
LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 511 -                                         -                            -                            -                                -                               -                          
LATCF 512 2,256,105                          2,000,000              -                          -                            45,209                      4,210,895                 -                               4,210,895            
MENTAL HEALTH 548 144,175                             -                            30,000                 -                            5,000                        169,175                    -                               169,175               

ROUNDED TO NEAREST DOLLAR



SIERRA COUNTY FY 26 FINAL BUDGET RECAP Fiscal Year 2026 (FINAL)

 

FUND TITLE FUND UNAUDITED INVESTMENTS BUDGETED BUDGETED BUDGETED ESTIMATED LOCAL RESERVE ADJUSTED
NUMBER BEGINNING CASH REVENUES TRANSFERS EXPENDITURES ENDING REQUIREMENTS ENDING

ROUNDED TO NEAREST DOLLAR

SVH 2 MILL LEVY 601 13,513                               -                            715,000               -                            525,000                    203,513                    -                               203,513               
SIERRA AMBULANCE FUND 603 9,241                                 -                            -                          -                            -                               9,241                        -                               9,241                   
LEPF 604 49,049                               -                            302,000               -                            174,087                    176,962                    -                               176,962               
CORRECTION FUND 605 369,503                             -                            664,500               985,000                 1,999,500                 19,503                      -                               19,503                 
EMERGENCY COMMUNICAITON 606 457,330                             -                            780,000               (650,000)               227,143                    360,187                    -                               360,187               
EMS 609 19,355                               -                            8,000                   -                            6,050                        21,305                      -                               21,305                 
HILLSBORO EMS 611 20,919                               -                            -                          -                            -                               20,919                      -                               20,919                 
TASK FORCE GRANT 621 -                                         -                            -                            -                                -                               -                          
LAW/ENF CONTROL SUB 622 -                                         -                            -                            -                                -                               -                          
CLERK RECORDING FEE 624 181,323                             -                            30,000                 -                            45,500                      165,823                    -                               165,823               
COUNTY COMMUNITY BLDGS 625 -                                         -                            -                            -                                -                               -                          
SIERRA CO FLOOD COMMISSIONER 627 2,246,406                          -                            483,000               -                            587,100                    2,142,306                 -                               2,142,306            
EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICES 629 42,323                               -                            16,000                 190,051                 248,374                    (0)                              -                               (0)                        
LAS PALOMAS EMS 633 11,677                               -                            -                          -                            -                               11,677                      -                               11,677                 
SCRDA/E-911 634 126,069                             -                            499,845               650,000                 1,221,562                 54,352                      -                               54,352                 
TREASURER FEES 635 39,975                               -                            7,100                   -                            3,000                        44,075                      -                               44,075                 
ROAD DEPARTMENT FEMA 639 -                                         -                            -                            -                                -                               -                          
FLOOD COMMISSION FEMA 640 204,307                             -                            -                          -                            -                               204,307                    -                               204,307               
FIRE DEPT FEMA 641 -                                         -                            -                            -                                -                               -                          
LANDFILL FINANCIAL ASSURANCE 905 158,559                 -                          8,500                    167,059                    -                               167,059               
FLOOD COMMISSION    927 -                                         1,807,541              -                          -                            1,807,541                 -                               1,807,541            
Total:  14,392,282                        6,709,934              18,537,330          -                            21,311,612               18,327,935               2,197,887                16,130,048          


	AGENDA
	CONTRACTS-AGREEMENTS-PROCUREMENTS
	Sourcewell Lease Agreement 

	RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
	Resolution No. 2025-61
	Resolution No. 2025-62
	Resolution No. 2025-63
	Resolution No. 2025-64


